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MEMORANDUM 
To: Brenda Stumbo, Supervisor

From: Heather Jarrell Roe, Clerk

Date: November 20, 2024 

Subject: Resolution 2024-15, 2024 Fiscal Year Budget

At the regular meeting held on November 19, 2024 the Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of 
Trustees approved Resolution 2024-15, 2025 Fiscal Year Budget.

A certified copy of the resolution is attached.

Should you have any questions, please contact my office.

ajr

cc: Township Board
Javonna Neel, Accounting Director
Elizabeth Cuellar, Deputy Supervisor  
File









I, Heather Jarrell Ro , Clerk of Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan, hereby 
certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Resolution No. 2024-  approved by the Charter Township 
of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at the Regular Meeting held on November 19, 2024 

Heather Jarrell Roe, Clerk 
Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
















































































































































































































































































































































































































